

ATTY. LORA MANGASAR

Acting Corporate Secretary

Legal Consultant

Public Servant

PROFILE

Atty. Lora is an experienced lawyer and leader with a heart for public service. Since her acceptance to the Bar in 2010, she has not been shy in sharing her legal knowledge and offered free legal consultations to her Barangay. She built her legal career in PhilHealth, rising from the ranks as she proved her knowledge, skills and probity. Given her role as PhilHealth's Acting Corporate Secretary, Compliance Officer and Clerk of Board, she still manages to continue her public service and volunteer works, an amazing feat through and through.

CONTACT

✉ mangasarl@gmail.com

✉ corsecphic@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Acting/OIC Corporate Secretary

Philippine Health Insurance Corporation (PhilHealth)
2020 - PRESENT

Acting as PhilHealth's Corporate Secretary, Atty. Lora serves as an advisor to the Board on its responsibilities and obligations. She is also the Corporation's Compliance Officer, ensuring that PhilHealth complies with all its reportorial, monitoring, and compliance obligations to the GCG. On top of all these, she also serves as the Clerk of Board, ensuring that the Board duly performs its quasi-judicial powers in accordance to the law.

Legal Background

2003 - PRESENT

Coming from the ranks, Atty. Lora started her legal career as a legal assistant in PhilHealth. She then rose to become a legal researcher in 2007 before obtaining a permanent lawyer position in PhilHealth in 2013.

Volunteer Work

2011 - PRESENT

Showing her heart for the people, Atty. Lora has been giving free legal consultations in Barangay 12 and 14, Caloocan City. She freely gives her time and knowledge to those who need legal advice, especially those who does not have the capacity to pay for a lawyer.

She also became a fire volunteer at the BFP NCR-Regional Headquarters from February 3, 2021 up to February 3, 2024.

SKILLS and TRAINING

- Strategic Risk Management Training
- Best Practices in Corporate Housekeeping
- 5-Day MBA
- Mandatory Continuing Legal Education Programs
- Leadership and Management Trainings
- Fire volunteer/Member of Fire Brigade
- Member of the Philippine delegate to the first ASEAN Civil Service Games in Malaysia

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Laws

1996-2004

Atty. Lora started her legal education on 1996 and a proud alumnus of Manuel L. Quezon University.

BSBA Major in Management

1991-1994

Prior to her legal education and career, Atty. Mangasar held a degree from the Philippine Women's University in business administration, with focus on management.